COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 22, 2016

Brad Rowe

Rowe Gravel

9134 CR 100
Hesperus, CO 81326

Re:  M-1998-038, Rowe Gravel Pit, Notice of Incompleteness, Revision TC-1
Mr. Rowe,

On November 17, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Notice of
Temporary Cessation request form. Your request was deemed incomplete for the following
reason;

The submitted fee was insufficient. The required fee is $144.00, and only $114.00 was
submitted.

In order to gain completeness, please submit a check for the remaining $30.00 and a letter
explaining the discrepancy to the Division’s Denver Office, within 30 days of the date of this
letter. The remainder of the fee, and letter must be received no later than December 22, 2016. If
completeness is not achieved by the due date, the revision may be denied.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand
Junction Field Office at (970)-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
) il
e
Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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